
RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR REF: AW1-jgv-ins-H84-XD9022Y-2024(jw)       YOUR REF: 
SJW2823P // XD 9022 Y  - 27/03/24

Fri 14/6/2024 10:26 AM

Dear Jacelyn,

 

Thank you for the assignment.

 

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

 

 

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 5:24 PM
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>;
Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'huplianhuateng@gmail.com' <huplianhuateng@gmail.com>; 'Jacqui Wong'
<jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com>; 'JenniferGuay' <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR REF: AW1-jgv-ins-H84-XD9022Y-2024(jw) YOUR REF: SJW2823P
// XD 9022 Y - 27/03/24

 

 

 

Dear Surveyor,

R
Rajes (LKK Auto)      
To: ​ ​ ​ ​Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; assignments; SUR


Delete Archive Report      Zoom      

6/21/24, 9:38 AM RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR REF: AW1-jgv-ins-H84-XD9022Y-2024(jw) YOUR REF: SJW2823P // XD 9022 Y - 27/03/24 - Celi…
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